

# Thomas MOLINA

Fullstack Javascript Developer /  
DevOps  
+33 6 12 51 31 72  
[argiolan@gmail.com](mailto:argiolan@gmail.com)  
[molina.dev](http://molina.dev)



## PROFILE

Currently working for Lepaya in Amsterdam, I am starting to discover the world of DevOps with an infrastructure hosted on AWS. I've worked multiple years on a javascript based stack. I have a Master's degree in computer science from EPITECH (France).

## EDUCATION Technology

### Graduate Diploma in Information

Epitech, Paris Graduate School of Digital Innovation (FR)  
2012 - 2018

## SKILLS

### Development

JavaScript (NodeJS, Vue.js, React),  
Bash, Python

### Databases / Messaging

NoSQL (MongoDB, Redis), SQL,  
MQTT

### System Administration

Kubernetes, Terraform, Nginx, Docker

### Platforms / Architectures

MacOS, Linux, Windows, arm (Pi)

### Cloud Providers

Scaleway, OVH, AWS, GCloud

## MISC

### GitHub (personal projects)

[www.github.com/ArGJolan](https://www.github.com/ArGJolan)

### LinkedIn

[linkedin.com/in/thomas-molina-1024](https://linkedin.com/in/thomas-molina-1024)

## HOBBIES

Meeting new people and discovering new cultures, experimenting new technologies, crafting software and hardware to improve my life

## EXPERIENCES

### LEPAYA - FullStack Javascript Developer / DevOps

August 2020 - Present | Amsterdam, Netherlands  
Development of a learning platform for professionals.  
Infrastructure management and monitoring.  
Development of new features on internal and external tools.

### WANTEED - FullStack Javascript Developer

2019- 2020 | Bordeaux, France  
Development of a browser extension to find and apply the best vouchers to online orders. Refactoring of the extension test pipeline. Migration of the local development to Kubernetes. Development of new features on internal and external tools.

### GROUPE GPS - FullStack Javascript Developer

2018-2019 | Bordeaux Area, France  
Development of new features on internal and external tools to facilitate tracking of hundreds of thousands of metal crates rented to dozens of different companies around the globe.

### PANDALAB - FullStack Javascript Developer

2017-2018 | Nancy, France  
Development of new features on internal and external tools on a professional instant messaging application within healthcare institutions.

### CETELOR- Developer Intern

2015 | Epinal, France  
Development of a web app to track scientific tests.

### LINVOSGES - Developer Intern

2013 | Gérardmer, France  
Development of php plugin to optimize support ticket prioritizing and facilitate time management / tracking..